
BlôoÉAPHIcAL DICTIONÀRy

Canada, he was examined by the Synod in connection with the church of Seotl tndy which met
at Toronto i.n june, 1866; was licensèd by the Presbytery of Niagara in the sanie. in nth, and
ordained and inducted into the pastoral charge of St. %Andrew's church., PaislêY, county of

Pruceby the Presb tery of'Guelph, in August of that ye&r.
The country was.new; the church had been vacant fýr a considérable time, and, &q a con-

sequence; the membership bad dwindled down to a mere handful. As he was the only minister

belonging to his section of the church within forty miles, and , as the lands wer . e all settled, he

had a large field to cultivate,.and,ý.he set himself willinglyto work to make the most- of it.

During his pastorate.theiýe his labors were abûndaiit. Besides week-day visiting, &c., eitend-

ing over large portions of five townships, made on horseback and âf0othe traveled every Sab-
bath between twenty and fortymiles, preaching three timeî a day.

Hard as the work was, it had its alléviating and gratifyifto' results. The churchýbuildincp

at Paisley had to bé-considerably enlarged to accommodate the rapidly-increasing. congregatioin,
while three prômisi%m missionary stations were started and orcgranized, at vaxious points, so, that
within'a-Ëéw months,--àftér Mr. h1aclean removed from Paisley, lie had the happ iness of knowingý

that thrce pastoà had settled over as many self-sustaininçr, vicorous cônerecrations, in a section
of country where, not long before, thère had been only one -eh urch, and tliat one small and weak.
After five, year:§' hard, yet successfül and therefore inspiriting wor-, the subject of this

sketch accepted a call for the Mill Street Presbyterian church, at Port Hope, a beautiful town
on thelshore of Lake Ontario, where he had a c'mfbrtzýble and prosperous pastorate-of two

years, the church and Sunday-school both.being enlarged andgreatly strengthened.
In 1873, Mr Maclean accepted a caU to St, Audrew's church, Belleville, w here he is labor-

ing with zeal and success. The bouse of worship'is a large, gothic brick structure seating 650
people, and locatéd in an acre lot on Church street. Its membership embrace' a large pèreentage
of the. oldèr-and most substantial. families in the city, and an un'sual amount of intelliggence

andeulture. Ininflùenceitisýprobat)lytlie leadingrelicrious body herebavino,aýstrongworl,-
ing force, and supporting two Sunday-schools. It is* the ôldest Presbyteriau church in Belle-
villeand for a long period represented the Kirk'or Church'of Scotland, in tbis city. Sïnce
settling in Belleville, Mr. Maclean was clerk of the Presbyte'ry of Kingston, in connection-with
the Church of Scotiand, holding that office up. to the time b f the union - of the.Presbyterian.
churchýés in the Dominion. While in Paisley, he was a member of the Board of Public
Instruction for the -County of Bruce.

Mr. Mael.ean is a clear reasoner, a dèep thinker, and has an earnest persuasive manner, de-.

lighting in.preachiiig Christ and Him crucified." -rather than in purely doctrinal àiscourses,
-thoticrh by no means leaving essentiais untouched'.' Whaîtever he undertakes in the pulpit,
shows a thorough kliowledcre of his subject, and m*ost painstaking effort to bring, what he bas

to saywithin the comprehension of all hi.% heirers. He.,has an easy, gracefal delivery, and ex-


